2ES.

Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

February 9, 2010

ACS TCB

5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: SK9CRUG1

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Itron Electricity Metering, Inc., for evaluation
of their model C2SOR for a class Il permissive change under FCC Part 15.247.

The difference between the previous certified C2SOR device is a new data rate (153.6 kbps). No
modifications to the RF section, as previously reported, have been made with only minor software
differences from the previously certified device. Therefore no updated internal or external photographs
have been supplied.

All characteristics likely affected by the increased data rate were evaluated and included in this application.

Sincerely,

I S il

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Agent



